
From: Carmona, Mike
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com; Gonzales, Clair
Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon-Mckay West Federal Closure Report (1RP-5018)
Date: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:54:43 AM

Ms. Yu,
 
The spill for 1RP-5018 occurred inside a bermed facility, and a closure report was submitted for that
RP number and will be addressed separately. While Tetra Tech personnel were on site addressing
the 1RP-5018 remediation,  a non-reportable release occurred along the same spill footprint as 1RP-
4759.
 
A remediation plan/closure report has not been submitted for the 1RP-4759 release as of yet.  We
began to address the non-reportable release on the same spill footprint, however, in doing so, the
impact from 1RP-4759 has also been addressed. Due to the initial release being reportable,
confirmation samples were collected every 200 sq ft to ensure proper removal. Once completed, a
closure report will be submitted detailing the activities performed for 1RP-4759 and the non-
reportable release.
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Marathon-Mckay West Federal Closure Report (1RP-5018)
 
Good morning Mr. Carmona:
 
Acknowledged. Thanks for the photos for 1RP-5018.
 
Also, for clarification, the nonreportable release mentioned below, 1RP-4759, and 1RP-5018 will be
addressed together in one closure report? Was a remediation/closure report for 1RP-4759
previously submitted? Pardon if I missed it.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 8:41 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon-Mckay West Federal Closure Report (1RP-5018)
 
Ms. Yu,
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I apologize for the oversight, thank you for including Ms. Tucker.  The area around the wellhead is
tentatively scheduled to be backfilled today or tomorrow, weather permitting. Composite
confirmation samples were collected every 200 sq. ft. to ensure proper removal of the impacted
materials.
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 5:11 PM
To: Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Marathon-Mckay West Federal Closure Report (1RP-5018)
 
Mr. Carmona:
 
Please remember 19.15.29.12D(1), which states that NMOCD must have verbal notification at least 2
business days in advance as a closure requirement. This may not apply to the 1RP-5018 closure
report, but FYI.
 
Also, isn’t this release on Federal surface and minerals ownership? It is not NMOCD’s responsibility
to keep track of this info.
 
Olivia
 

From: Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: [EXT] Marathon-Mckay West Federal Closure Report (1RP-5018)
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Attached is the closure report for the above referenced site located in Lea County,
New Mexico. During the remediation activities detailed in the attached report, a non-
reportable release occurred on the same spill footprint as 1RP-4759. As part of the
response for the non-reportable release, the impacted area around the well head is
currently being addressed. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Mike J.Carmona | Geologist
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